
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 15,2015 

Jlublic~nfric~ <frlltltltthminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTEil• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, F LORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cl~ 
Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering~ . ~ 
Docket No. 130194-WS._. Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County 
by Lakeside Waterworks, Inc. 

Please fil e the attached in the above mentioned Docket File. 

Thank you. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 15, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02109-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Melinda Watts 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Michael Barrett 
Tuesday, April 14, 2015 7:48 AM 
Mefinda Watts; Paul Vickery 
Mark Cicchetti; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Commission approved acount balances for Docket No. 130194-WS (Lakeside SARC) 

On March 12, Lakeside Waterworks, Inc. filed a letter providing updated general ledger balances (as of 6/30/13), as 

approved in Order No. PSC-15-0013-PAA-WS. I have reviewed the letter and the ledger balances reflect the 

Commission-ordered adjustments. Thanks. 
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